REVISED Attachment E-10 Schedule to PEF Redacted Responses to Mid-Course Data Request #2 - Dkt. 080001-EL...

Ruth Nettles

From: Stright, Lisa [Lisa.Stright@pgnmail.com] | 9E@ACTED
gl - R R

Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2008 8:56 AM

To: Filings@psc.state flL.us

Cc: Burnett, John; Bill McNulty; Lisa Bennett .
Subject: gg{}g&EElAttachment E-10 Schedule to PEF Redacted Responses to Mid-Course Data Request #2 - Dkt

Attachments: Document.pdf

Electronic Filing
a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

John T. Burnett, Esq.
100 Central Avenue

St. Petersburg, FL 33701
(727) 820-5184
John.burnett@pgnmail.com

b. Docket No. 080001-E!
In Re: Fuel and Purchased Power Cost Recovery Clause with Generating Performance Incentive Factor

¢. The documents are being filed on behalf of Progress Energy Florida.
d. There are a total of 2 pages.

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Progress Energy Florida’s REVISED Attachment E-10 Schedule for
2008 & 2009 to Staff Data Request #2 pertaining to PEF's Mid-Course Petition.

<<Document.pdf>>
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Regulatory Affairs Analyst - Legal Dept. o
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@ Progress Energy

June 17, 2008

Ms, Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commnission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulcvard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-4850

Re:  Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance
incentive factor, Dacket No. O80001-If

Dear Ms. Cole:

Please {ind enclosed on behalf of Progress Unergy Florida, Inc. a REVISED
“Attachment E-10 Schedule for 2008 & 2009” in response to Staffs Data Request #2,
Question {, purtaining to PEF’s Mid-Course petition. Please substitute this revised
altachment with the one originally filed on Tune 16, 2008

‘Fhank you for your assistance in this matter. Should you have any questions,
please call me at (727) 820-5184.

Sincerdly,

Lo Bt g

hn T. Burnett
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Progress Energy Florida
E-10 Schedules for 2005 & 2009 REDACTED
Staff Zad Mid Couvrse Data Request

Answer fo Question ¥1
Residential Price Impact & 1000 kWh: B} pisy (i3]}
‘ ‘ %Bﬁ% Pelition . Approve 30% ¢ '08B & 50% D8 Approve 17 month Recovery
Curen: Rates BSIV2 - 3 F5.5m 10 Do~ S T0m.om N ‘ s R 1am AlG [ - LR
k) ® %

CR

AT Y %
Janios | lauapecos singe 08 change| Aue.Decds charce JanDos 08 cnanga) Auz-DecO8 change anDecd9 changs

Base Rate $43 91 543,01 0% 543N 0% 3435 91 1473 $43.91 O S4ED % $43.61 ¥
Fiiel Cost Reogvery 42 73 5488 8% 8411 %) 4273 0% 64,99 52% 45,43 o] 8328 3%
Capacity Cosl Recovery 1142 1182 % g8 -24% 1162 0% 448  -20% 1 92 % S48 20%
Energy Corsersetion Cogt Recouery 20 201 0% 3w 38% 2 U% 317 5EY 2.0 €% ER L 585
Environmintal Cost Recavery 118 1.18 4 483 318 148 o% 49 3e% 118 % 483 318%,)
Sorm Cos! Recovery Surcna“ge 361 356 -H00% o.oe C%| CoE 00% 2.00 0% Do -100% e} )
Nudear Gost Recovery - CRI Uprate 2.0 ¥5C % : 070 .00 0.70_ 109%|
Nudear Cost Recovery - Lewy 206 048 0.00

Subtotal 13541 11387

Gross Recaipts Tax 27¢ 282

Tofal $108.11 $116 7§ $108.15

Noje: 2009 rales are preliminary estimatas and are subjest to changs.

Answer to Question #2

1. The incrarnantal amcunt presanted for Fuel Cost Recovery is due-fo the inc-sasing 0os o° underlying commodilies and thelr sespective transportation cass, 23 well as repiacemnent fuel coss for planned oulagas dus 1o CAlR
gro,ects at Crystal Rivar ¢
2. ‘Tae netemental ariount presented for Environments! Cost Reeovery is tue th the CAIR picjects. at Crystif River 455
4. Trsamount presenied for the CAY Uprats is the residential rafe trom e May 1 Gost Recovery fiing in Dockat No. 020009-EL
4. Tne pmourt preseiied for Levy is basad o1 the residendial rate from the nuciear need fiing. Pisesa refer to Docket Mo, DBITAB-El for etail
§. Tharates for the capatily, and ecx Sauses are preliminacy esiimates based 01 e most cunent projechians of 2009
expensas, bul thesa rales are swpecied 10 changs with tha 2009 yrojaction Rings which will be made in early August 2008,





